



Dawna Paxton

Senior Contents Consultant

Department

Contents Services

Tel: (330) 819-4085

Email: dawna.paxton@yagroup.com

Locations

Cleveland, OH

Biography

Dawna Paxton joined YA Group in November 2019. She has been in inventory & contents valuation for 18 years. Ms. Paxton has completed price evaluations for contents damaged or destroyed in insurance losses by conducting extensive Internet and Market Analysis research. She also perfected a process for conducting recreations for total loss inventories. As a Contents Consultant, she researches and documents lost items, organizing documents into a tracking spreadsheet with inventoried contents. Additionally, Ms. Paxton serves as triage for the Contents Valuation team. She is responsible for the training of new consultants, assigning losses for valuation, and review of the valuations at completion.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Contents Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2022 | Contents Consultant | YA Group
- 2001 - 2015 | Senior Pricing Specialist | NBD International Inc.

Education

- Academy of Court Reporting - Associate of Science - Applied Science - Ohio